FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of:
Robert E. Andrews
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee and MURNo.
Maureen Doherty, in her official
capacity as treasurer
COMPLAINT

1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) and Melanie
Sloan bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) seeking an
immediate investigation and enforcement action against Robert E. Andrews, his principal
campaign committee, the Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee, and Maureen Doherty, in her
official capacity as treasurer, for direct and serious violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act (“FECA”).

Complainants

2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of citizens
to be informed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the integrity of
government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an influential voice in
government decisions and in the governmental decision-making process. CREW uses a
combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its mission.

3. In furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal conduct
of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating citizens regarding
the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. Toward this end, CREW

monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for federal office and publicizes those



who violate federal campaign finance laws. Through its website, press releases and other
methods of distribution, CREW also files complaints with the FEC when it discovers violations
of the FECA. Publicizing campaign finance violators and filing complaints with the FEC serves
CREW’s mission of keeping the public informed about individuals and entities that violate
campaign finance laws and deterring future violations of campaign finance law.

4, In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or other
regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs the information
contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees must file pursuant to
the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. CREW is hindered in its programmatic
activity when an individual, candidate, political committee or other regulated entity fails to
disclose campaign finance information in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the
FECA.

5. CREW relies on the FEC’s proper administration of the FECA’s reporting
requirements because the FECA-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the only
source of information CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political committee or other
regulated entity is complying with the FECA. The proper administration of the FECA’s
reporting requirements includes mandating that all reports of receipts and disbursements required
by the FECA are properly and timely filed with the FEC. CREW is hindered in its programmatic
activity when the FEC fails to properly administer the FECA’s reporting requirements.

6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for
Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of the United States, and a registered voter
and resident of the District of Columbia. As a registered voter, Ms. Sloan is entitled to receive

information contained in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA, 2 U.S.C. §



434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. Ms. Sloan is harmed when a candidate, political committee or
other regulated entity fails to report campaign finance activity as required by the FECA. See
FECv. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998), quoting Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 66-67 (1976)
(political committees must disclose contributors and disbursements to help voters understand
who provides which candidates with financial support). Ms. Sloan is further harmed when the
FEC fails to properly administer the FECA'’s reporting requirements, limiting her ability to

review campaign finance information.

Respondents

7. Robert E. Andrews is the United States Representative for the First Congressional
District of New Jersey.
8. The Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee is the principal campaign committee of

Robert E. Andrews. Maureen Doherty is the treasurer of the Rob Andrews U.S. House
Committee.

Factual Allegations

9. In MUR 6140, the FEC found that Robert E. Andrews, his principal campaign
committee, then known as the Andrews for Congress Committee, and Maureen Doherty, in her
official capacity as treasurer of the committee, had violated the prohibition on converting
campaign funds to personal use contained in 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b) by using $954 in campaign
funds to purchase personal clothing for Robert E. Andrews. The FEC specifically directed
Robert E. Andrews, his principal campaign committee and Maureen Doherty, in her official
capacity as treasurer, to “take steps to ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.”

MUR 6140, Notifications with Factual and Legal Analysis to the Honorable Robert E. Andrews



and Maureen Doherty, Treasurer, Andrews for Congress Committee at 1 (July 14, 2009)
(attached hereto as Exhibit A).

10.  On November 20, 2011, the Newark Star Ledger reported that Rep. Andrews’
campaign committee had spent over $9,000 in campaign funds to pay for Rep. Andrews, his wife
and their two teenage daughters to attend a wedding in Edinburgh, Scotland during the summer

0of 2011. See Matt Friedman, South Jersey congressman spent $9.000 from campaign funds on

donor’s wedding, Newark Star Ledger (Nov. 20, 2011) (attached hereto as Exhibit B). The Star

Ledger reported that the Rob Andrews for U.S. House Committee spent $7,725 for two rooms
for three nights at the five-star Balmoral Hotel for Rep. Andrews, his wife and their daughters.
Id. The paper also reported that the campaign committee spent an additional $953 on meals, tips
and airline baggage fees for the Andrews family during their stay in Edinburgh. Id. See also
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee, 2011 October 15th Quarterly Report at 115, 117, 118,
135, 137 & 143 (attached hereto as Exhibit C). The campaign committee even paid $88 for
newspapers for the Andrews family to read while in Edinburg. See Exhibit C at 139. In
addition, the Star Ledger reported that the campaign committee also paid $463 to Bloomingdales
for a wedding gift for the bride and groom. See Exhibit B. See also Rob Andrews U.S. House
Committee, 2011 July 15th Quarterly Report at 130 (attached hereto as Exhibit D).

11.  The Star Ledger also reported that in June 2011, the Rob Andrews for U.S. House
Committee paid more than $10,000 to pay for a party held at Rep. Andrews’ home in Haddon
Heights, New Jersey “as a celebration both of his 20 years in the House and his daughter
Jacqueline’s graduation from the Baldwin School, a prep school on Philadelphia’s Main Line.”

See Exhibit B. See also Exhibit D at 62, 139.



12. The Star Ledger reported that the Rob Andrews for U.S. Committee spent tens of
thousands of dollars in campaign funds to subsidize “the fledgling career of his daughter Josie,
an aspiring actress and pop singer.” See Exhibit B. “In February, Andrews’ campaign made a
$12,500 donation to the Walnut Street Theater in Philadelphia for its gala. Andrews’ [daughter]
Josie is listed on the theater’s website as a performer in the gala, which was held in May.
Andrews even expensed $15 for parking there to his campaign account.” Id. See also Rob
Andrews for U.S. House Committee, 2011 April 15th Quarterly Report at 132 (attached hereto as
Exhibit E); Exhibit D at 125. The paper reported that “[t]here are several more examples of
Andrews donating thousands [of dollars in campaign funds] to theaters within months of his
daughter performing a role in one of their productions . . ..” See Exhibit B. See also Exhibit E
at 114, 115 & 131.

13.  Finally, the Star Ledger reported that Rep. Andrews also admitted using
campaign funds to pay for his daughter Josie to travel to Los Angeles for “auditions and other
activities related to her show business career.” See Exhibit B. The Rob Andrews for U.S.
Congress Committee’s 2011 July 15th Quarterly Report discloses thousands of dollars in
campaign expenditures to pay for hotel rooms at the Beverly Hills Plaza Hotel and for the use of
limousines while in Beverly Hills. See Exhibit D at 75, 76, 149, 182 & 183.

COUNT I

14, FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using campaign
funds to pay the personal obligations of the candidate. The Act states that “a contribution or
donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The
Act further specifies that “a contribution or donation shall be considered to be converted to

personal use if the contribution or amount is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or



expense of a person that would exist irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or
individual’s duties as a holder of Federal office, including . . . a vacation or other noncampaign-
related trip.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(A). See also 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1){E)(J).

15. By using campaign funds to pay for Rep. Andrews, his wife and their two
daughters to attend a wedding in Edinburgh, Scotland, Robert E. Andrews, the Rob Andrews for
U.S. House Committee, and Maureen Doherty, in her official capacity as treasurer, knowingly
and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)H)().

COUNT 11

16.  FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using campaign
funds to pay the personal obligations of the candidate. The Act states that “a contribution or
donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The
Act further specifies that “a contribution or donation shall be considered to be converted to
personal use if the contribution or amount is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or
expense of a person that would exist irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or
individual’s duties as a holder of Federal office.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2). See also 11 C.F.R.

§ 113.1(g).

17. By using campaign funds to pay for a prep school graduation party for his
daughter Jacqueline, Robert E. Andrews, the Rob Andrews for U.S. House Committee and
Maureen Doherty, in her official capacity as treasurer, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 439a(b)(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g).

COUNT III
18.  FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using campaign

funds to pay the personal obligations of the candidate. The Act states that “a contribution or



donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The
Act further specifies that “a contribution or donation shall be considered to be converted to
personal use if the contribution or amount is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or
expense of a person that would exist irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or
individual’s duties as a holder of Federal office, including . . . a vacation or other noncampaign-
related trip . . . [or] admission to a sporting event, concert, theater, or other form of entertainment
not associated with an election campaign.” 2 U.S.C. §§ 439a(b)(2)(E)&(H). See also 11 C.F.R.
§ 113.1(g)(D(IXF).

19. By using campaign funds to subsidize the fledgling acting and singing career of
his daughter Josie, Robert E. Andrews, the Rob Andrews for U.S. Congress Committee, and
Maureen Doherty, in her official capacity as treasurer, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C.
§§439a(b)(2)(E)&(H) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(D)(F).

CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan
request that the Federal Election Commission conduct an investigation into these allegations,
declare the respondents to have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act and applicable FEC
regulations, and impose sanctions appropriate to these violations and take such further action as

may be appropriate, including, but not limited to, referring this case to the Department of Justice



for criminal prosecution and/or conducting an audit of the Rob Andrews for U.S. House

Commiittee.

Mefanie Sloan

Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics
in Washington

1400 Eye Street, N.W.

Suite 450

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 408-5565 (phone)

(202) 588-5020 (fax)



Verification

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan hereby verify
that the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon information and belief, true.

Sworn pursuant #0 A8 U.S.C. § 1001.

L

Melatie Sloan '~

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 30th day of November, 2011.

ool S

A otary Puﬂie/

. Vincent L. Badders
e, NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAB RS 4y District of Columbia
o ade My Commission Expires 08/31/2013
’:‘?...' 0.‘ A R y . N ‘.:
AN : A
AT L b
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

"JUL 1 42009

The Honorable Robert E. Andrews
United States House of Representatives
2439 Raybum House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MUR 6140

Robert E. Androws

Dear Representative Andrews:

On December 9, 2008, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint -
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“the Act”). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information
supplied by the Andrews for Congress Commities, and Maureen Doherty, in her official capacity
as tressurer, the Commission, on July 2, 2009, voted to dismiss this matter as to you, and has
closed the file. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which more fully explains the Commission’s
decixion, is enclosed for your information. The Commission reminds you that you sppear to
have violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b). You should take steps to ensure that this activity does not
occur in the fiture.

Documents relsted to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days, See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact J. Cameron Thurber, the attomey sssigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincarely,

s & Bt

Susan L. Lebeaux
Asszistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Rep. Robert E. Andrews MUR: 6140
Andrews for Congress Committee, and

Maureen Dokierty, in her official capacity
as treasurer

L  INTRODUCTION

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission
(“Commission") by Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)1). For the reasons set forth below, the Commission dismissed the complaint alleging
that Rep. Robert E. Andrews, and the Andrews for Congress Committee, and Maurcen Doherty,
in her official capacity as treagurer (“Andrews Committee”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B)

and 11 CF.R. § 113.1(g).

II. DISCUSSION

The complaint alleges that on June 11, 2007, the Andrews Committee spent $952.04 for
clothing items at Benjamin Peters, Bon-Ton, and Target for Rep. Andrews’ personal use, as
reflected in its 2007 Amended July Quartecly Report filed on April 12, 2008.

In its response, the Andrews Committee stutes that Rep. Andrews purchased the clothing
because whea he travelled on the morning of June 9, 2007, to give a keynote speech that evening
at Cornell University, the airline lost his luggage. The response further states that Rep. Andrews
paid for the clothes using a personal credit card “primarily used for campaign-relatod
expenditures and trips, but Mr, Andrews is personally and solcly responsible for all expeaditures
on the card.” Response at 1. The response attaches a copy of the check drawn on the Andrews
Committee’s bank account that was used to pay for the credit card charges, including the clothing

Pago | of 3
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purchases. The response states, and attached documents show, that on July 20, 2007, the sirline
reimbursed Rep. Andrews, and he endarsed the check over to the Andrews Committee, which
depouited it into the Committee’s account. The Andrews Committee treasurer, who filed the
response, states she contacted RAD by telephone about reporting this series of events and
thereafter filed a Form 99 (Miscellaneous Report) on October 12, 2007. The Andrews
Committee also reported the candidate's repayment on its 2007 October Quarterly Report filed
the same day.

2U.S.C. § 4392(b)(1) states, “A contribution or donation described in gub-section (s)
shall not be converted by any person to personal use.” Sub-section (a) refers to “{a] contribution
accepted by a candidate, and any other donation received by an individual as support for
activities of the individual as a holder of Federal office . . . ." The statute further states in sub-
section (b)(2) that “a contribution or donation shall'be considered to be converted to personal use
if the contribution or amount is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a
person that would exist irrespective of the candidate's election campaign or individual's duties as
& bolder of Foderal office, including . . . (B) a clothing purchase . . . .” Seealso 11 CF.R.

§ 113.1(g)(1XiXc) (use of campaign funds for the purchase of clothing, other than items of de
minimis valuc that arc used in the capaign, such as campaign “T-shirts” or cxps with cxmpaign
slogans, constitutes personal use).

Rep. Andrews usod campaign fimds from bis suthorized committee for clothing
purchases, which were of more than de minimis value, in violation of the prohibition on personal
use of campaign funds. 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b); 11 CF.R. § 113.1(g). Despite the violations, Rep.
Andrews reimbursed the Andrews Committee before the complaint was filed. Moreover, the
ulleged smount in violation is so low that it would not mexit the further use of Commission

Paga2of3
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resources to pursue this matter. See Statement of Policy Rogarding Commission Action in
Matters at the Initin! Stage in the Enforcement Process, 72 Fed. Reg. 12545, 12545-6 (Mar. 16,
2007).

Therefore, the Commission has exercised its prosecutorial discretion and decided to
dismiss the complaint and close the file. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

Page3of3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463
JUL 1 4 2009
Maureen Doherty, Treasurer
Andrews for Congress Committes
215 Fourth Avenue - Suite 200
Haddon Heights, New Jersey 08035
RB: MUR 6140
Andrews for Congress Committee,

and Maureen Doherty, in her

official capacity as treasurer
Dear Ms. Doherty:

On December 9, 2008, the Federal Rlection Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act™). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information
supplied by you, the Commission, on July 2, 2009, voted to dismiss this matter as to you, and has
closed the file. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which more fully explains the Commission’s
decision, is enclosed for your information. The Commission reminds you that the Andrews for
Congress Committee, and you, in your official capacity as tressurer, appear to have violated
2U.S.C. § 439a(b). The Committee should take steps to ensure that this activity does not occur
in the future.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Rogarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact J. Cameron Thurber, the attorey assigned to

this matter, at (202) 654-1650.
Sincerely,

Susan L. Lebeaux
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: The Honorable Robert B. Androws
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Rep. Robert E. Andrews MUR: 6140
Andrews for Congress Commiittes, and
Maureen Doherty, in her official capacity
as treasurer

L  INTRODUCTION

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission
(“Commission™) by Citizens for Responsibility snd Ethics in Washington. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(1). For the reasons set forth below, the Commission dismissed the complaint alleging
that Rep. Robert E. Andrews, and the Andrews for Congress Committee, and Maureen Doherty,
in her official capacity as treasurer (*Andrews Committee™), violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B)
and 11 CFR. § 113.1(g).

IL  DISCUSSION

The complaint alleges that on June 11, 2007, the Andrews Committee spent $952.04 for
clothing items at Benjamin Peters, Bon-Ton, and Target for Rep. Andrews’ personal use, as
reflected in its 2007 Amended July Quarterly Report filed on April 12, 2008.

In its response, the Andrews Committee states that Rep. Andrews purchased the clothing
because when he travelled on the moming of June 9, 2007, to give & keynote speech that evening
at Comell University, the airline lost his luggage. The response further states that Rep. Andrews
paid for the clothes using & personal credit card “primarily used for campaign-related
expenditures and trips, but Mr. Andrews is personally and solely responsible for all expenditures
on the card.” Response at 1. The responso sttaches a copy of the check drawn on the Andrews
Committee’s bank account that was used to pay for the credit card charges, including the clothing
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purchases. The response states, and attached documents show, that on July 20, 2007, the sirline
reimbursed Rep. Andrews, and he endorsed the check over to the Andrews Committee, which
deposited it into the Committee’s account. The Andrews Committee treasurer, who filed the
response, states she contacted RAD by telephone about reporting this series of events and
thereafter filed & Form 99 (Miscellaneous Report) on October 12, 2007. The Andrews
Committee also reported the candidate's repayment on its 2007 October Quarterly Report filed
the same day.

2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1) states, “A contribution or donation described in sub-section (a)
shall not be converted by any person to personal uss.” Sub-section (a) refers to “{a] contribution
sccepted by a candidate, and any other donation received by an individual as support for
activitics of the individual as a holder of Foderal office . . . " The statute further states in sub-
section (b)(2) that “a contribution or donation shall be considered to be converted to personal use
if the contribution or amount is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a
peruon that would exist irrespective of the candidatp’s election campaign or individual®s duties as
a holder of Federal office, including . . . (B) a clothing purchase . ...” Seealso 11 CFR.

§ 113.1(gX1XiX¢c) (use of campaign funds for the purchase of clothing, other than items of de
minimis value that are used in the campaign, such as campaign “T-shirts” or caps with campaign
slogana, constitutes personal use).

Rep. Andrews used campaign funds from his authorized committee for clothing
purchases, which were of more than de minimis value, in violation of the prohibition on persanal
use of campaign funds. 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b); 11 CF.R. § 113.1(g). Despite the violations, Rep.
Andrews reimbursed the Andrews Committee before the complaint was filed. Moreoves, the

alleged amount in violation is so low that it would not merit the further use of Commission

Page 2 of 3
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resources to pursue this matter. See Statement of Policy Regarding Commission Action in
Matters at the nitial Stage in tho Enforcement Process, 72 Fed. Reg. 12545, 12545-6 (Mar. 16,
2007).

Therefore, the Commission has exercised its prosecutorial discretion and decided to
dismiss the complaint and close the file. See Heckler v. Chanay, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).
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South Jersey congressman spent $9,000 from campaign funds
on donor's wedding
Published: Saturday, November 19, 2011, 10:00 PM  Updated: Sunday, November 20, 2011, 9:43 AM

Matt Friedman/Statehouse Bureau
By

TRENTON — A three-night stay at a five-
star hotel in Edinburgh, Scotland, for a
wedding: $7,725.

A set of china from Bloomingdale’s for the
bride and groom: $463,

Cab rides, meals, tips and airline baggage
fees: $953.

Expensing it to your campaign account:

Priceless.
Aristide Economopouios/The Star-Ledger
New Jersey congressman Rob Andrews (D) 1st District, in this Star-
In June, U.S. Rep. Rob Andrews (D-1st Ledger file photo. Andrews defends his mixing of personal and politicai
. R . , expenses, but an official at one watchdog agency suggests the U.S.
Dist.) and his family visited Edinburgh for att'tJ)rney take a look. 9agency sugg

a wedding — part of a larger European
vacation. There, Andrews, his wife and two
teenage daughters stayed at the Balmoral Hotel in the center of town, which bills itself as a "luxury hotel in

the true sense of the word." The price was indeed five-star: Two rooms for three nights cost $7,725.

Nor did they go to Scotland empty-handed. The family bought a $463 china set from Bloomingdale’s as a gift

to the newlyweds.

In all, Andrews and his family spent more than $9,000 on the Edinburgh leg of the trip. Rather, his

congressional campaign did.

The hotel, wedding gift, and several hundred more dollars for ground transportation, meals and petty cash
came not from the family’s pockets, but from Andrews’ campaign fund, according to a Star-Ledger revlew of

his campaign-finance-reports.

http://blog.nj.com/ledgerupdates_impact/print.html?entry=/2011/11/south_jersey congres... 11/21/2011
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Andrews said the expense was legitimate because the wedding was for a donor
and volunteer adviser, allowing him to consider it a political event. Citing privacy concerns, he declined to
identify the adviser, who he said helps his campalgn with opposition research.

"We have legal advice, and before we make any expenditure like that we listen to legal advice," said
Andrews, pointing out that the rest of the European vacation, including airfare, was paid for with family
funds. "We're convinced this is an appropriate expenditure to thank and support someone who has given us

a lot of time and effort.”

But the Edinburgh trip is just one of many instances in which the South Jersey congressman — who together
with his wife earned more than $500,000 in 2010 — mixed personal and political expenses in an unorthodox

way.

. RELATED COVERAGE:
Also In June, Andrews’ campaign spent more than $10,000 on a
party at his Haddon Helghts home to celebrate his 20 years in * U.S. Rep. Rob Andrews wins

t i . ist.
Congress and his daughter’s high school graduation. And his e s

campaign has made tens of thousands of dollars in donatlons to "« A Q&A with Rep. Rob
Philadelphia theaters — sometimes within months of another © Andrews: Afghan exit should be
easier with Osama bin Laden

daughter appearing in one of their productions. | gone
In 2009, the watchdog group Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics e Rep. Rob Andrews firm on
in Washington (CREW) filed a complaint with the Federal Election ' oPposition of dredge project
Commission charging that Andrews broke the law when he used

campaign funds to buy almost $1,000 in clothing after an airline

lost his luggage.

Andrews reimbursed his campaign for the purchase. The commission told his treasurer that although the
congressman violated the rules, it was dismissing the complaint in part because "the alleged amount in

violation was so low that it would not merit the further use of commission resources."

When asked about the Scotland trip, the executive director of CREW, Melanie Sloan, said: "It's hard to figure
how you can take your whole family to Scotland for a donor’s wedding and call that a legitimate campaign

expense, It seems to me like the U.S. attorney in New Jersey might want to consider taking a look."

As she put it: "It's not a personal piggy bank. When you donate to a member of Congress, it doesn’t mean

it’s for them to spend at will."
How politicians spend campaign funds is not a cut-and-dried issue. A guide for candidates written by the

Federal Election Commission says they cannot use their campaign funds "If the expense would exist even in

the absence of the candidacy."

http://blog.nj.com/ledgerupdates_impact/print.html?entry=/2011/11/south_jersey congres... 11/21/2011
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Andrews sald the Scotland trip passed that test. "We wouldn’t have gone on the Scotland trip but for the fact

that this person is an adviser and donor to us," he said.

A spokeswoman for the election commission declined to comment.

The party

In June, Andrews heid a party at his home in Haddon Heights. Two invitations obtained by The Star-Ledger
paint different pictures of the event. One, sent from the Andrews for Congress campaign account, bills it as a
celebration both of his 20 years in the House and his daughter Jacqueline’s graduation from the Baldwin

School, a prep school on Philadelphia’s Main Line.

A second invitation, which did not come from his campaign, calls it a "Graduation Celebration honoring
Jacqueline” and makes no mention of Rob Andrews’ office, describing the event as "from elegant to carnival

fun."

Andrews’ campaign account paid $10,000 for the party’s catering and other expenses. But the
congressman'’s chief of staff, Fran Tagmire said most guests were political associates and that Jacqueline’s

guests only made up about 10 percent of the party. The family, Tagmire said, paid $6,000 out of pocket.

"The family wrote a check to the caterer which far exceeded 10 percent of the caterer’s cost even though
Jacquelyn’s guest list was fewer than 10 percent of the guests," he sald.

Although Tagmire said the family kept separate political and personal guest lists for the party, he would not

provide copies to the Star-Ledger, even redacted, to "protect the privacy of our guests."

That 10 percent figure also came up when The Star-Ledger first noticed the trip
to Edinburgh.

When asked about a $2,600 petty cash expense for Edinburgh that appeared on
Andrews’ second-quarter finance report, Tagmire said it was part of a larger trip
to Europe and that "family payments were approximately 10 times the amount
of the expenditures for the political part of the trip."

But when the next quarter’s report was released and showed the previously

File photo

undisclosed Edinburgh hotel bill of $7,725, Tagmire amended his statement.
Congressman Rob , X .
Andrews "We are not certain of exactly how much the personal expenses on the trip
added up to, but we are certain that these expenses far exceeded the campaign
expenditures," he said. (Andrews said he only used about $300 of the petty

cash he originally took out.)
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Andrews’ campalgn expenses also sometimes appear closely related to the fledgling career of his daughter

Josie, an aspiring actress and pop singer.
Theater donation

In February, Andrews’ campaign made a $12,500 donation for the Walnut Street Theater in Philadelphia for
its gala. Andrews’ wife Camille sits on the board of trustees, and Josie is listed on the theater's website as a
performer in the gala, which was held in May. Andrews even expensed $15 for parking there to his campaign

account. "We brought guests with us as campaign donors," he said.

There are several more examples of Andrews donating thousands to theaters within months of his daughter
performing a role in one of their productions, but he resented the implication that his campaign’s largesse
had anything to do with his daughter’s roles.

"It's not fair to her. It's not true," Andrews said. "The Walnut Street Theater for a long time has carried out
sort of an arts outreach program for kids in the Philadelphia and Camden areas. I've been a longtime

supporter of them for that purpose, and my daughter’s actlvities are totally independent."
Trips to California

Andrews also frequently visits California, as well as other states, where he holds fundraising events.
According to her biography on the Internet Movie Database, Josie also flies frequently between the East

Coast and Los Angeles, "pursuing her dream of becoming a pop star and actress."

Andrews said he sometimes brings his daughter on those visits when they coincide with auditions and other
activities related to her show business career. But he only pays for her airfare and lodging if she’s helping

with fundraising, Andrews said.

"She has come with me on trips to California to do some of her business, but she's always part of my
business as well," he said.

Andrews sits in one of the state’s safest Democratic districts, which includes parts of Camden, Gloucester
and Burlington counties, ailowing him win re-election by large margins. He has run for statewide office twice
— for governor in 1997 and the U.S. Senate in 2008 — but he has never made it past the primaries. His

name still is frequently mentioned as a potential candidate.

"I don’t have any plans to run for anything, but if the circumstances came along 1'd have to conslider it," he
said.

But while Andrews spends little on campaign advertising, he often raises hundreds of thousands of dollars
per quarter and spends almost as much.

http://blog.nj.com/ledgerupdates_impact/print.html?entry=/2011/11/south_jersey congres... 11/21/2011



South Jersey congressman spent $9,000 from campaign funds on donor's wedding Page 5 of 5

Each quarter, Andrews says, he spends thousands of doilars for such gifts as fudge, flowers and gift cards

for campaign volunteers.

Andrews sald he needs to raise the money and give out gifts to campaign volunteers in case an independent
group runs millions of dollars in television ads against him. He aiso noted that he donates to the Democratic

Party and other candidates.

"That means you always have to be ready to protect your position in a campaign," he said. "One of the ways
you do that is through money. The other is for volunteers. And we believe in saying thank you."

© 2011 NJ.com. All rights reserved.
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10/14/2011 15: 29
Image# 11971588150 PAGE 1/191

[ 1
FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS

form 3| AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorized Committee Offica Use Only

1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT v Exampie: If typing, type 12FE4M5
COMMITTEE (in fuii) over the lines.

Andrews for Congress
l!IlllllllllllIlllll!llllilllIlllllllllllllllt

‘lIlllll]lll!lIlllllllllll!lllllllllllllll!ll‘
|2 e

ADVDRESS (number and straet)

o (I[IIIIIIIIJIIIIIIlllllllltl!lllll
Check if different

than previously Haddon Helghts NJ 08035
IIII[I Il'[lllll"lllll

reported. (ACC) I I I A

A A
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CiTY STATE ZiP CODE
STATE ¥ DISTRICT

C  co0243428 3. IS THIS % NEW AMENDED o1

REPORT Ny OR 7y lNJl 1 l

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(a) Quarterly Reports:

(b) 12-Day PRE-Eiection Report for the:

Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
Aprii 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Speciai (125)
Juiy 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)
MM [+] b A 4 Y ¥ in the
X October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on State of

January 31 Year-End Report (YE) {c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
Termination Report (TER) e b "o v in the
Election on State of
M M n Yy \3 %] M
5. Covering Period 07 01 2011 through 08 30 2011

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer  Ms. Maureen A. Doherty

L] ]

¥ Y
10 14 2011
Signature of Treasurer Ms. Mauresn A. Doherty [Electronically Filfcﬂ Date 1

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incompiete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437q.
Office

Use FEC FORM 3
I_ Oniy (Revised 02/2003) __I

FESANO1B




Images 11971588151

[ SUMMARY PAGE ]

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) of Receipts and Disbursements Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name
Andrews for Congress

Report Covering the Period: From: 07 o1 2011 To: 09 30 2011

COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Election Cycle-to-Date

6. Net Contributions (other than ioans)

(a) Totai Contributions 12874400
(other than loans) (from Line 11(g)) .... : , 283239.00

(b) Total Contribution Refunds
(from Line 20(d)) ...cuovereverrererecrvenerersisnns . .

(c) Net Contributions (other than ioans)

128744.00
(subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(q))...... . 28323900

7. Net Operating Expenditures

(a) Total Operating Expenditures
(oM LINE 17) covvrsvercossosssnsssssssen 18365847 , 556375.84

(b) Totai Offsets to Operating g
Expenditures (from Line 14)............... 3 0.00 . ’ 0.00

{c) Net Operating Expenditures

(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))...... 183856.47 559375.84

8. Cash on Hand at Ciose of

Reporting Period (from Line 27)................. 205181.44

9. Debts and Obilgations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize aii on

Schedule C and/or Scheduie D) ............ , 0.00

10. Debts and Obiligations Owed BY
the Committee (ltemize ail on

Scheduie C and/or Schedule D)................ 0.0

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L |

FESANG18



Imaged# 11871588152

-

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts

FEC Form 3 (Revised 12/2003) Page 3
Write or Type Committee Name
Andrews for Congress
M M o Y Y v A Y
Report Covering the Period: From: 07 o1 2011 To: 09 30 2011
COLUMN A COLUMN B
I. RECEIPTS Totai This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
11, CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:
(a) individuals/Persons Other Than
Poiitical Committees
() itemized (use Schedule A).......... 83244.00 174989.00
() Unitemized........... e 0.00 0.00
(il TOTAL of contributions
from INGIVIAUIS «.eovvereerrersrreene > 83244.00 5., 74969.00
(b) Poiltical Party Committees............... 0.00 . 0.00
(c) Other Poiltical Committees
(such as PACS) ....cccccorerrineenerereesennsnnns 45500.00 5 3 108252‘00
() The CANGIGALE wvvvveseerrssssserrsesssees . 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(other than loans)
(add Lines 11(a)(iil), (b), (¢), and (d)).. 128744.00 283239.00
12, TRANSFERS FROM OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ...ovovvvereneee 0.00 , , 0.00
13. LOANS:
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the
CANGITAtE. e vvvvvevecrssrveeesrsssessns s 0.00 , 0.00
0.00 X
(6) All Other LOBNS..ovvvservserrrvrnrs . , 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOANS
(add Lines 13(@) and (0)).....correvreeee 0.00 s 0.00
14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES '
(Refunds, Rebates, 6tC.) ....cccrrivcrenererennns 0.00 s 9‘00
15. OTHER RECEIPTS
(Dividends, interest, etC.)..c..c.ccvverererirnenne 122.94 751.78
16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines
11(3), 12, 13(0), 14, and 15) > 128866.94 283990.78

(Carry Total to Line 24, page 4)

L

FESANO18



Image# 11971588153

-

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Disbursements

-

Page 4

1l. DISBURSEMENTS

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Election Cycle-to-Date

183856.47

17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES.........c.....ooo. 559375.84
18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER . o
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ..vrosoveeeererene 00 ; >
19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed 0.00 -
by the Candidate.........ccmereermreeee : s g.00
(B) Of All Other Loans .........ceoerrrssssrrs 0.00 . 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS
(add Lines 19(@) aNnd (B))oe...reeoseene 0.00 0.00
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) individuals/Persons Other 0.00
Than Politicai Committees........c....... : . 0.00
(b) Political Party Commiittees................. 0.00 , 0.00
(c) Other Poiiticai Committees 0.00
(SUCH 8S PACS) cerverrerroresrs s s 0: 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS
(add Lines 20(a), (b), and (0))....c.... , 0.00 , 0.00
21, OTHER DISBURSEMENTS ..oooooroeeerrsens 1325.00 5600.00
22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS o
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P> . o] , 5187584
IIl. CASH SUMMARY
23, CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD .....o.coscereserrssrssssseesersssones s S 20587
128856.04
24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, PAGE 3)..ee.crrreesseerreressscerssssessessmmeersons i i
_ 390162.91
25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Ling 24).........cumiinninneinmmemmnenini s ] Srpean i 4
184981.47
26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from LINE 22) . vevecerereesoreeresssssesssssssssesssssseesses ) . A
27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD o,
(subtract Line 26 from LiNe 25).....c.ciiiicimimimiommnni e 3 Voo e

L

FESANO18

I
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detaiied Summary Page

[ PAGE 115 OF 191

=

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

X117

20a

18
20b

19a
20c

18b
21

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commerciai purposes, other than using the name and address of any politicai committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuil)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiaf}
. Abbotsford Restaurant

Date of Disbursement
WM

Maiiing Address Alrport

07 10 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Purposs of Disbursement 65.66
meal expense-orig dats 6/23 Transaction II,J : D383314
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: _| House Dlsbu[_s_gment For: 201»2_'
_| Senate Primary LJ General
President N Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie !nitial)
B April Robin Florist Date of Disbursement
— MM [ Yoy v
Mailing Address 620 Station Ave 08 10 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Haddon Heights NJ 08035-1907
Purpose of Disbursement 89.87
florai expense orig date 6/16 . o 1D 03832881
ransaction ID :
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate N¢ Primary [«J General
President "| Other (specify)
State: District: '
Full Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
C. Apn| Robin Florist Date of Disbursement
1] M ) o A Y Y
Maiiing Address gag Station Ave 07 0 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Haddon Heights NJ 08035-1907
Purpose of Disbursement 89.87
florai expense
Candidate Name Catogory/ Transaction iD : D383055
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
| Senate Primary D General
President | Other (specify)
State: District:
0.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional}

TOTAL This Period (iast page this iine number oniy)

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11971588266

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduise(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

[ PAGE 117 OF 181

|:l 1%a
20c

FOR LINE NUMBER:

(check oniy one)
18
[ |200

19b
21

X117

20a

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticai committee to soiicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuii)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
avis rental car

Date of Disbursement

MEN ¥ ¥ Y

Maiiing Address Route 73

. 07 10 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mount Laurei NJ 08054
Purpose of Disbursement 4.00
car rental- toll orig date 6/27 T ton ID - D383324
ransaction ID :
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: | House Disbursement For: 2012
| Senate ), Primary [j General
| President . Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuli Name (Last, First, Middle initial}
. avis rental car Date of Disbursement
M wt D D
Maillng Address Route 73 07 10 2011
City Sial Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mount Laurel NJ 08054
Purpose of Disbursement 22.00
car rental- toll $
Transaction ID : D383284
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate \¢ Primary |"] Generai
| President "] Other (specify)
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle initiaf)
c. Aviserve Transport Services Date of Disbursement
M 4 Y Y
Mailing Address 07 10 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Middlesex, UK
Purpose of Disbursement 43.24
car service orig date 6/23
Candidate Name Gatogory/ Transaction ID ; D383315
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
"1 Senate N Primary rl General
Presidant "1 Other (spacify)
State: District:
0.00
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional)........c.ccccoceeivssmsnrininnenismeinsnsenins § i
TOTAL This Period (iast page this line nUMber oniy) ..o, " § i

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3} (Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11971588267

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detalied Summary Page

LPAGE 118 OF 191

H

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one}

X |17

20a

18
20b

19
20c

19b
21

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poliiticai committee to saiicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuil)
Andrews for Congress

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie Initial)
. Aviserve Transport Services

Date of Disbursement

MM

Mailing Address

07 03 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Middiesex, UK
Purpostravi of Disbursement , 43.43
car service
Transaction ID : D383316
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 201_2__.
Senate X Primary [_J General
| President Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B Babies r Us Date of Disbursement
- M L) 3] o A Y Y Y
Mailing Address Rt 38 East o7 10 2011
City State 4ip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Chery Hlil NJ 08002
PuI chosedof Disbursement 82.07
gitt for donor U
Transaction ID : D383287
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate \d| Primary IM] General
| President | Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
c. Best Wireless Date of Disbursement
M M n o i Y Y
Mailing Address 2gg South White Horse Pike 07 10 2011
City State Zlp Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Audubon NJ 08106
Purpose of Disbursement 58.84
wireless expenee orig date 6/17 E
Candidate Name Catogory/ Transaction ID : D383285
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate ¢, Primary [:] Generai
President Other (specify)
State: District:
0.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

-y

TOTAL This Period (last page this iine number oniy)

FESANO18

FEC Scheduie B (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11971588284

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| PAGE 135 OF 191

H

FOR LINE NUMBER:

{chack only one)

X147

208

18
20b

19a
20c

19b
21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticai committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuil)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)

A. Deacon Brodies Date of Disbursement
1 s Y hd
Maliing Address 435 Lawnmarket 07 22 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Edinburgh
Purpose of Disbursement 57.45
meal expense orig date 6/24 -
Transaction ID : D383448
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate )| Primary I:] General
President _ Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
g, Grosvenor Chauffeur Date of Disbursement
M M 4] L4 Y
Malling Address o7 22 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Reading
Purpose of Disbursement 146.14
travel transport expense orig date 6/20
Transaction ID : D383414
Candidate Namse Category/
Type [MEMO [TEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
1 Senate S4 Primary |—| General
| President 'A" Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
C. Holiday Inns Capitol Date of Disbursement
M (%] 7 D v} i ¥ Y
Maiiing Address s50 ¢ st sw 07 22 2011
City State Zp Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20024-2514
Purpose of Disbursement 350.49
room rental orig date 6/17 §
Candidate Nama Catogon Transaction ID : D383408
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Dlsbursgment For: 2012
Senate | Primary I'_"I General
President "1 Other (specify)
State: District:
0.00
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this iine number oniy)

FESANO1B

FEC Scheduls B (Form 3} {Revised 02/2009)



Image# 119715868288

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detatied Summary Page

[PAGE 137 oF 191

=

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check oniy one)

X]17

20a

18
20b

19a
20c

18b
21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soiiciting contributions
or for commerciai purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuli)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)
Howie's Restaurant

Date of Disbursement

] 3 ¥

Maliiing Address 28 Waterloo Place

07 22 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Edinburgh
Purpose of Disbursement 38.86
meai expense orig date 6/24 T wtion ID - D363449
ransaction ID :
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Dlsburfgment For: 2012
| Senate Primary D General
President Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
B. Just Airport Transport Date of Disbursement
L] 4] o =3 A4 Y Y
Maiiing Address Wembley 07 22 2014
City State Zlp Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Purpose of Disbursement ] 110.50
travel transport expense orig date 6/22 L y
Transaction ID : D383421
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Sé Primary General
President Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
c. La Scala's Date of Disbursement
M M Y Y
Mailing Address g15 Chestnut St. o7 22 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Philadelphia PA 19106
Purpose of Disbursement 187.72
meal expense orig date 6/17 4
Candidate Name Category/ Transaction ID : D383410
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House DIsbur;ement For: 2012
1 Senate Primary Generai
" President | Other (specify)
State: District:
0.00
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)........ceccconeunuiacne 5 .
TOTAL This Period (iast page this iine number oniy).... P) o &

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11971588288

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: [ PAGE 139 oF 191

{check only one)

17 18
20a 20b

19b

19a
20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiliticai committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fuil)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)

A. One Stop Shop

Date of Disburssment
Y]

Mailing Address 300 Parkville Station Rd.

07 04 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Runhemede NJ 08078
Purpose of Disbursement , 2.58
ress expense
P P Transaction ID : D383428
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursiement For: 2012
_| Senate X| Primary [__—l General
__| President | Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
B. Paper Rack Date of Disbursement
— A M 4] n 7 v A4
Mailing Address g5 A Cockburn St. o7 22 2011
City State 4ip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Edinburg
Purpose of Disbursement 88.17
press newspapers orig date 6/23
Transaction 1D : D383447
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Primary [”] General
| President "1 Other (specify]
State: District: '
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle initiaf)
c. Rayburn Cafe Date of Disbursement
m M o Y
Maliing Address Raybum House Office Building a7 08 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20005
Purpose of Disbursement 6.76
meal expense 5 2 s
Candidate Name Catogony/ Transaction ID : D383441
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Primary qu General
President "1 Other (specify)
State: District:
0.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this iine number only)

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) {Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11871588282

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detatied Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 143 OF 191

(chack oniy one)

e He H

19
20c

19b
21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soiiciting contributions
or for commerciai purposes, other than using the name and address of any poliiticai committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuil)
Andrews for Congress

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
Sunoco

Date of Disbursement
W

Maiiing Address White Horse Pike

07 22 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Hammonton NJ 08037
Purpose of Disbursement 49.51
auto gas expense orig date 6/15 Traraacton 10 s DS o3448
ransaction ID :
Candidate Name Category/
: Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Prlmary 1 General
President Other (speclfy)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
B. The Balmoral Date of Disbursement
M ™ ! Y Yy
Maliing Address 1 princes St. 07 2 2011
Clty State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Edinburg
Purpose of Disbursement 7725.76
hotel lodging orig date 6/26 3 £
_ Transaction [D ;: D383425
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Primary General
President i Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie Initial)
c. The Source Date of Disbursement
- M M 7 D o L Y Y
Malling Address 575 Pennsylvania Ave 7 2 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20001
Purpose of Disbursement 212.25
meai expense orig date 6/21 3 &
Candidate Name Category/ Transaction D : D383420
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
1 Senate Prlmary General
| President Other (speclfy)
State: District:




EXHIBIT D



07/14/2011 09 : 34
image# 11931817654
FORM 3 For An Authorized Committee
| Office Use Only
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example:if typing, type I :
COMMITTEE (in full OR TYPE OR PRINT W —ample:t yping. typ | i
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee
Illlllllll(llLI]IIIIII]IIIllIIIIIlllI|IIlIllII
llllllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIII]IIJIIIIlll |||||1|
A%DRESS(numberandstreet) |215 F°H""ﬂ"\"°( N N Y (Y Y N S S e S T U (S N A OO N A |
T“"“{Checkifdlﬁerem LllllllllllllllIIlIlIllIII |n||||||
i than previousiy ,
Eod
reported. (ACC) |HpddonHeights \ , \ v 1 v v v o ) W L8085 ) L |
2, FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER W CiTY A& STATEA ZiP CODE A
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
C00243428 3 ISET%ET ;:)3 ?INE)W OR i} &r\;IENDED
R
' M 1o
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:
- E’ Primary (12P) [} General (12G) m Runoff (12R)
i Aprii 15 Quarterly Report (Q1) . o
. u Convention (12C) L; Specal (12S)
X! July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2) : '
™ . 3 T i e in the P
{ i October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on N i e s Barnee] Stale of i
73
.. January 31 Year-End Report (YE) (c) 30-Day POST-Eiection Report for the:
o 3
8 General (30G) { | Runoff (30R) Eﬁ Speclal (308)
I ke
i} Termination Report (TER) Eiection on L I 3 State of  iwmen?
¥ (¢ : Jale i | e T S ’
5. Covering Period !LO"' § i 01§ % ‘201_1 § through 2065 § §0§ % -2011%
i certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowiedge and beiief  Is true, correct and compiete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer Ms. Maureen A. Doherty
Signature of Treasurer  Electronically Filed by  Ms. Maureen A. Doherty Date ’EOZ 14 i 2011
NOTE : Submission of false, erroneous, or incompiste information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaities of 2 U.S.C 437g.
Offce FEC FORM 3
S "
Only (Revised 02/2003)
FE5AN018




Image# 11931817655 SUMMARY PAGE
FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) of Receipts and Disbursements 219222
Write or Type Committee Name N
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committea
MM go'os ]v‘v'v’vi M'Mg DV FYTYEY YT
Report Covering the Perlod: From: 104 1 018 5 2011 To: 06 ; § OJE; io2011;

COLUMN A COLUMNB
This Period Electlon Cycie-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than ioans) 7
(a) Total Contributions T oongE nny T L e an
(other than loans) (from Line 11(g))..... P ..122085.00 : i A x 15439.9;92.“ i
(b) Total Contribution Refunds i o ; v A { - N §
(from Ling 20(d))......evvneresmenecrsesiressnees H . - 0.00 § 3 . ....000 ;
(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) o S onas nn oomEE earaE np
{subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a))......... - 122085.00 A 15449500 ;
7. Net Operating Expenditures
(a) Total Operating Expenditures i I i AP H o R el
(from Lin@ 17)..c.cvvervrmrrcresmerrerereonnes i . 112626.78 | 5 8 3»751719531 H
(b) Total Offsets to Operating ST T e T T "Z
Expenditures (from Line 14) St s e s bmcrn b e b a6 o QOO 5 S riannd: QOO H
(c) Net Operating Expenditures gy R A H b Fep e
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))...... : 112626.78 | | 37571937 ¢
8. Cash on Hand at Close of 3 ey g
Reporting Period (from Line 27)................ % 261295.97 i
9. Debts and Obiigations Owed TO
the Committee (itemize aii on i .
Schedule C and/or Scheduie D)................ { 0.00 }
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committes (itemize aii on § T ) 6 0 Of i
Scheduie C and/or Schedule D) H hid

Fo

r further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

FESANO18



image# 11931817656

FEC Form3 (Revised 12/2003)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
of Recelipts

3/222

Write or Type Committee Name
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

PRYME PO FYTTVTTYYTY V"ﬁ"g g"ﬁ“"ﬁ'? DA A E]
Report Covering the Period: From: | 04! i 01 § 2011; To ? )6 ; 1.3 0! % .2011;
COLUMN A COLUMNB
l. RECEIPTS Total This Period Electlon Cycle-to-Date
11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than ioans) FROM:
(a) individuais/Persons Other Than
Poiitical Committees . . ST
(i) itemized (use Scheduie A).......oe.  Fuve 6_6585'00 9174500 |
:
(1) Unitemized.........cocccrmmrrerenne i 000 i 0.00 3
(i) TOTAL of contributions ) 66585.00 91745.00 1
from individualS..........vvvvens » : o
i 0.00 0.00
(b) Political Party Committess..........c....... i
(c) Other Poiticai Committees 4
(such as PACS)........ccoevunecreeiernerrnns 55500.00 i 62750.00
_ ! 0.00 000 |
(d) The Candidate........essresrens p :
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(other than loans) 122085.00 154495.00
(add Lines 11(a)iil), (b), (c), and (d))
12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER 0.00 0.00 :
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES........ccoeurivennr
13. LOANS
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the i ' 000 ! 0.00 é
Candidate........cournrerenremneniserrmnsrens 4 i
i 0.00 .
(b) Al Other LOAnS.........vueecmnesrsmseenns i 3 0.00 . —E
(c) TOTALLOANS { 000 ¢ 000 3
(add Lines 13(a) and (b)).......... i, 3 S
14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES H 0.00 0.00 i
(Refunds, Rebates, 61C.).......o......rvevummenne LI : H
15. OTHER RECEIPTS ey
(Dividends, interest, €1C.)......cecrvirrurverernrns g . 153.03 } 62884 g
16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines ? : . . 4
11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15) > 12223803 155123.84 !
(Carry Totaito Line 24, page 4)............ H g :

FE5AN018



Imagei# 11931817657

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Disbursements

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) 4/222
Il. DISBURSEMENT COLUMN A COLUMN B
SBURS S Total This Period Election Cycie-to-Date
I S P e
17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES. ........00cn L. 112626.78 | | 375719.37 |
18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER . P g 3
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES........c..ciee L 0.00 i i ,0oo
19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loans Made or Guarantsed [ N T g ! ey
by the Candidate...............ooroerre i . 0.00 : 0.00 :
(b) O all Other Loans.....c..ovecevessvrne i ... 0oo | % 0.00
(c) TOTALLOAN REPAYMENTS ; - =y g
(add Lines 19(a) and (B)).......erruvwne i N 000 ¢ . 0oo ¢
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) individuals/Persons Other i v Rl
Than Politicai Committees..........c....... 3 . 0.00 % g . o O;OOA
. - . . e
(b) Poiltical Party COMMAEES............... ! 0.00 | § 000 |
(c) Other Politicai Committees e A Ty 7 Qe
(SUCH 88 PACS)...oo o ssssoss ! 000 ¢ | 000
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS g o ———— r e
(add Lines 20(a), (b), and (c))............ . °;°°AW§ X . 0;09,
R — . 3
21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS.......ocoron. L 35500.00 | | 55275.00 |
22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1 > ; : 7
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) [> | 14812678 | | 430994.37 -
lil. CASH SUMMARY
g S
23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD......c.crooceemresssrsessssesreenne ! ~287184.72 %
24, TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Lin 16, PAGE3)...occeeemevroersemrrerreresssssemssesssees § _ 122238.03 §
¥ T ey
25. SUBTOTAL (dd Ling 23 and LING 24).......ooeeereeememeeeersssessessessessssessssesssessssses e i 409422.75
¢ F—— ;
26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from LiNe 22)......vovrsvsmmsmssssssrmrsssions 148126.78
27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD i — —
(subtract LIne 26 from LiNE 25)........c.cccveminniminninennneisieiisresrsssnesssssossissessssssseoses 3 . 261 ?95-97_ &§

FESANO18



Image# 11931817715

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

F X] 1 93 1 9b
20a 20b

[ PAGE 627222

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of sollcltlng contributsons
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiltical committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuli)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie initial) Transactlon ID:  D367250
A. Ambler Travel Date of Disbursement
f"“* M?; ! f" B 5""\(“' V"g
Mailing Address 81 East Butler Ave. 06 1 3% L2 0,_1) 1 3
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Ambler PA 19002 e e S At e
Purpose of Disbursement s ey L st s oot »941'20- -_a.,...j
travel- alriine tickets and insurance L H
By mrerat es st
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: L\i House Disbursement Far: 2012
i tSenate X i Primary | | General
_____ i Presldenl Other (specify) W
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai) Transactlon ID: D367249
B. Catering by Masso's Date of Disbursement
- -~ §M Moo bglgv YUY
Mailing Address 210 South Delsea Dr. 06 i 29 ; 2011 ;
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Glassboro NJ 08028 e e T ey
Purpose of Disbursement r"'ﬂ-“w-‘“"g g e g it hormmedrenr 7900 00 oo
AFG event catering Lok
Candidate Name ‘&1?9637-
Type
Office Sought: ;_mf House Disbursement For: _2012
i{ Senate r)r(:1 Primary | Generai
|| President .| Other (specify) W
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai) Transaction ID: D367257
City of Philadelphia -PVB Date of Disbursement
'”'"’/;D O YTV Vi
Mailing Address PO Box 41818 g_o,‘.wi 1050 (2011 )
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Philadelphia PA 19101-1818 g e g,
— ! 5698 |
Purpose of Disbursement gty oo et A SR |
parking ticket j
HancmmersazeSosi.
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: | ) | House Dlsbursement For: 2012
E 1 Senate X Primary iGeneral
i | President || Other (specify) W
State; District:
L 818 |
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) .......c...cc.ccurirmsmnesermsanesmscnsinsines » L I— ,.8898.18 i
Y e vN..F..,.ui
TOTAL This Perlod (iast page this line NUMbEr i) ...........cevvveeeeeseneesnsisesensreensenens > § . ) . 4
FE5ANO18 FEC Schedule B ( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2009)



image# 11931817728

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

H 20a Hmb H 200 H

| PAGE 75/222

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contrbutlons
or for commerciai purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fuil)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie Initial)
April Robin Florist

Transaction ID: D370358
Date of Disbursement
!“ﬁ”"ﬂ'} ! 5“‘ ""‘o'\f §OEYTTTY T

i i
Maling Address 620 Station Ave 04 1 100 ¢ 2011 ¢
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Haddon Heights NJ 08035-1907 ey e g o e
Purpose of Disbursement gy E A 45?56 }
funerai flowers orig date 3/8 r Lk
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: P 1House Disbursement For: 2012 [MEMO ITEM]
} | Senate ]Xf Primary | | General
! jPresident | | ; Other (specify) v
State: District:
Fuli Name (Last, First, Middle initiai) Transaction ID: D370337
asurion wireless Date of Disbursement
"““)Z"’"‘M'g !" "§ VN 'i
Malling Address 8880 Ward Pkwy 10 2 01 1
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Kansas City MO 64114-2762 e stz e vy %
Purpose of Disbursement "y E P 5000 ¢
cel phone insurance 1 }
drnean e ollnay
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: f-r_"'House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
| | Senate inPrImary | | General
I _| President P ‘Other (specify) W
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D370345
Best Limo Date of Disbursement
gu M"ilg Dl /i Y Y Y'Y
Maliing Address 7472 Warner Ave 0471 17100 {2011 i
City State Zip Cods Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 AR e S
Purpose of Disbursement ey bta e, 2164
car service e _§
Candidate Name C'étga.orw
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: House DIsbursg_ment For: 2012 [ 1
Senate }_X’ Primary | | General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
f o
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OpHONAI) ............c.co..u.eessirresvceruemces > i 000
| s 2 iy 3 bt L aaman i S
TOTAL This Perlod (last page this ling NUMDBEE ONIY) .....ceemeriemsnseeineressesnessnsersssnnes > E et L _%

FE5SAND18

FEC Schedule B{ Form3 ) (Revised 02/2009)




Image# 11931817729

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 76/222
Use separate schedule(s) (check only ane) 1
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page H I:I I_—_l 19a H
20a

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contrlbutlons
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiitical committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)

Transaction ID: D370352

State: District:

A. Best Limo Date of Disbursement
Q"M’“‘W / !"“"“"‘ﬁ (2 "“"“V;
Maliing Address 7472 Warner Ave ;0 4 . 2 01 1
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 - ez 7 g
Purpose of Disbursement r*v""*"‘"g § oo 1,922728}”__,‘_‘”}
car service orig date 3/2 i i
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | Houss Dlsbursement For: 201 2 [ ]
j__| Senate L)_(_ Primary i ! General
‘ President i__| Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middie initial) Transactlon iD: D370331
Best Limo Date of Dlsbursement
r-'w »1 g—b— Sw-mv-vth«n 1
Mailing Address 7472 Warner Ave i04 L2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 ey :
Purpose of Disbursement e aaa 15770 i
car service i
ol
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO TEM
Office Sought: | _| House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
*j Senate X | Primary ! ]General
L__, President __| Other (speclfy) v

Full Name (Last, First, Middle initiai)
Comcast Cable

Transaction ID: D370350
Date of Disbursement

B 58 T eTr]

Maliing Address  Haddonfield -Berlin ROad
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Cherry Hill NJ 08002 unarernosrns oy
Purpose of Disbursement *"'?""’W; § Bromndoencimbinssmfmpmtdlntsbetnr o 67.55 d
office- internet expense org date 3/2 § o
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: !_j House Disbursement For. - 2012 [ ]
_ I senate X Primary L] General
i__i President __| Other (specify) W
State: District:
- i
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OpHONa!) ............ce.eereverveeereeeererresresessssesesssins > { — s 000
i} i
TOTAL This Perlod (iast page this line NUMDEr ONlY) ...c.cueveeneesiveemmrnesiesrisresinssseenirens > i . » K !
FE5AN0O18 FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2009)



imagei# 11931817778

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detalied Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: [ PAGE 125/222
(check only one)

H 20a H2°b H 20 H

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commerclal purposes, other than using the name and address of any paiitical committee to soiicit contributions from such committes

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuii)

Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)
Verizon Wireless

Transactlon ID: D371090
Date of Disbursement

Maliing Address PO Box 17464

104" P04l "M 20117

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Dlsbursement this Period
Baltimore MD 21297-1464 e o e
i
Purpose of Disbursement ey P 2‘.4'06. ok
office-celi phone expense i—.‘ i
e Ryarres b nwmayd
Candidate Name Category/
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: :i'__\{House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
.| Senate X Primary || General
| | President Other (specify) W
State: District:

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle Initiai)
Walinut Street Theatre

TransactionID: D371111
Da1a of Dlsbursement

Maliing Address 825 Walnut St

fstegbiil
s TR 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Philadsiphia PA 19107-5107 e s g v
Purpose of Disbursement -‘-i ; a2 1800
parking expense i 4
Candidate Name Category/
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | | House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
i _iSenate iX Primary L ] General
i__1 President i_— Other (spemfy) v
State; District:
Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie Initlal) Transaction ID: D371144
Washington Court Hotel Date of Disbursement
!M M‘l;D'Dglfv Y YUY
Malling Address 525 New Jersey Ave NW 05 |1 22 1 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20001-2019 . e e g
Purpose of Disbursement B — E .. 173500 ¢
lodging expense { %
Candidate Name -C').é?ggory/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: _2012 [ 1
Senate iX Primary ' [General
1 President l | Other (speclfy) V
State: District:
] ’ i !
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) ...........ceervenirirverrernins . » S, 000 é
: e —— ey
TOTAL This Period (iast page this iine nuUmber only) .....cc.cceeveeirereneninerersarmseessseiion > il R L i

FESANO18 FEC Schedule B( Form 3 ) (Revised 02/2009)



Imagei# 11931817783

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detalied Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

s H o 5 Hr

| PAGE 130/222

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commerclal purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticai committee to soiicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fuii)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)
avis rental car

Transactlon ID: D371211
Date of Disbursement

N ] ?B"‘” D VTV Ty g
Mailing Address  Route 73 08 1 105 2011}
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mount Laurel NJ 08054 ey gy "
Purpose of Disbursement e | 646.98 .
car rentai E i
sl prandiort oy nod
Candidate Name Category/
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | ! House Disbursement For: - 2012 [ |
%_ Senate X | Primary | ! General
{_iPresidet i | Other (specnfy) V
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle initiai) Transaction ID: D371204
Best Wireless Date of Dlsbursement
- i M ; 2 Y Y g
Maillng Address 298 South White Horse Plke 06 9j 3 2 0 1
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Audubon NJ 08106 I ooy oo oy
Purpose of Disbursement — i R 604 52 ,m;g
office-cell phone expense ; e 3
Candidate Name 'Categoryf i
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: |’ House Disbursement For: 2012 [ 1
f Senate | X | Primary | | General
i | President JOther (specify) ¥
State: District:

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
Bloomingdales

Transaction ID: D371175
Date of Disbursement

M%IED o‘gltv YUY
Maiing Address PO Box 8215 0" 'l 021" 2oi4")
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mason OH 45040-8215 pro—— - o
Purpose of Disbursement ;«wm-zma I R 462 98 §
gift for donor i e
Candidate Name “'Calggba?y'?”
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: i’_“_‘ House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
,r Senate X|Prlmary | General
IR lPresldent | Other (specify) W
State: Dlstrlct
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OPHONAI ..............c..oowereerseessscsmeoreemerseesseossie » 0.00
TOTAL This Period (last page this line nUMBer anly) ........c.ceeecnieennimnriesremrennsnnene |
FE5ANO18

FEC Schedule B{ Form 3 ) (Revised 02/2009)




Image# 11931817792

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s) E:%Eclﬁlynﬁy,\éﬂxBER: | PAGE 139/222
for each category of the
Detalled Summary Page H H H 19a |:|

20a

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of saiiciting contrlbutlons
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticai committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuli)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middle initiai)

Transaction ID: D371182

Massos Event Rentals Date of Disbursement
MM TR :/'v YUY
Maliing Address 210 South Delsea Dr. 06 : $ 06} !- 2011 Z
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Glassboro NJ 08028 r e ;
Purpose of Disbursement e g ; Sroemirrnds . 1.9_71 '21, _,,g
event- rentais-tabies/chairs/tent g ) ’g
Candidate Name Category/
Type

Office Sought: L.t House Disbursement For: 2012 [MEMO ITEM]

L_l Senate X| Primary | 'General

{_ | President | Other (specify) W
State: Dlstrlct

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle initial)
Massos Event Rentals

Transaction ID: D371212

Maiiing Address 210 South Deisea Dr.

Date of Disbursement
TR B 1 VTV
ITHERTIEMETIEN

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Glassboro NJ 08028 oy ey
Purpose of Disbursement e e——— av . x 335.18 ot
event- rentais-tables/chairs i -E
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | ! House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
| Senate X} Primary rgGeneral
| _; President SOther (specify) ¥
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle initiai) Transactlon ID: D371208
McDonalds Date of Disbursemem
P TYTTYTTY Y
Maliing Address 700 White Horse Pike 106" i°9§ §,2011 ¢
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Magnolia NJ 08049 g w 1
Purpose of Disbursement E""’ﬂmx { st e foma o naeson 233 ok
meal expense i !
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: i House Dlsbursement For: 2012 [ ]
2 | Senate ,X [ Primary r jGeneral
; __} President Other (specify) W
State: District:
¢ ‘ t
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This PAge (OPHONAI) .........ceeroeerrewersssereerssmsresseresenes > R 000 |
£ T it
TOTAL This Period (last page this lNe NUMBE ONIY) ........eeromimrisneriresee e > | R . o b

FE5AN018

FEC Scheduls B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2009)




Image# 11931817802

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

Kz H H

[ PAGE 149/222

19b
21

19a
20c

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commerclai purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committes to saiicit contributions from such committes

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuii)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)

Transaction iD: D371380

au bon pain Date of Disbursement
3 MY ! T"'fj"""' 'E ) § T V.E,
Maling Address 2951 Market St (04" %0t} " 20117
City ‘State  ZipCode Amount of Each Disbursemant this Period
Philadelphia PA 19104 — ey
Purpose of Disbursement oy : et 42 84 . }
meal expense orig date 2/19 L .
Candldate Name 651555677
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | | House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
{ |Senate 'X X} Primary ] ~~~~~ i General
{__| President i i Other (specify) v
State: District:
Fuil Name (Last, First, Middle initial) Transactlon ID: D371354
Beverly Hills Piaza Hotel Date of Disbursement
MM i"'i')"’"ﬁ'&/r\?“' Yoy ﬁ
Maling Address 10300 Wilshire Bivd 04 5 101 L2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Los Angeles CA 90024-4719 o e 3
Purpose of Disbursement {*~f~“~=‘--§ | IR, 1.02:.3'79, :
lodging orig date 2/25 beisd
Candidate Name Category/
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | i House Disbursement For: 2012 [ 1
L Senate [X Primary | | General
{ f President [ | Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, Fll’St. Middie Inltlal) Transaction ID: 0371 366
Bistro Bis Date of Disbursement
Hy) M§I§D DngY YUY
Maliing Address 15 £ St NW 0471 i ‘291.@
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20001-1706 g ety g g
! 10093 |
Purpose of Disbursement e sl PR ST S Sehel-tiivh-SRIC . |
meal expense orig date 3/8 ?
el ummen
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: }r House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
}_ Senale }X' Primary | __] General
| President v | Other (specify) W
State: District:
L m
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) .......c...cemimimmenimionenemmmen » Ao ovnd PO 4 i
TOTAL This Period (iast page this line NUMBET 0nly) ....cveeceecrerrecrineereererrerersesneesssennes [ ] ! :

FESANQ18

FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2009)



image# 11931817835
SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s) &%gcklynﬁyl\él:gBER. [PAGE 182/222
for each category of the
Detalied Summary Page 17 18 192 1%b

| ] 20a 20b 20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of saliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committes

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fuii)

Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middle initiai)

Transaction ID: D371512

A. Best Limo Date of Disbursemant
i M- M2/ i D Di/ Y Y Y Yg
Maling Address 7472 Warner Ave 08 ; 1,050 7 2011 |
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 e g o sy
Purpose of Disbursement — J4000
car service § L i
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: j._l House Disbursement For: 2012 [MEMO ITEM]
| Senate ‘gg Primary | General
{__| President | i Cther (specify) ¥
State: District:
Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie initiai) Transaction ID: D371535
Best Limo Date of Disbursement
SRTWT O TYTTY YT
Maillng Address 7472 Warner Ave 30 6 i 107, . 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 i omgrong <y e S
Purpose of Disbursement o ————y g e i .231'09 . i
car service i " j
Candidate Name Category/
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: L] House Disbursement For: }2012 [ ]
i _‘Senate le Primary | | General
|| President | _| Other (specify) W
State: District:

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middle initiai)
Best Limo

Maiiing Address

7472 Warner Ave

Transaction ID: D371538
Date of Disbursement

THERTIMErIEN

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 | — : . .
i ]
Purpose of Disbursement e e e I P .808'59 i
car service g o é
Candidate Name ‘C»:"él‘%ory'/“
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: z__i House Disbursement For: 2012 [ ]
i _1Senate X | Primary | !General
im} President {__} Other (specify) W
State: District:
— ;
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OpHONaL .............cverereeeverirversiareseermnesssmnnnees » . PR OOQ rd
g - e -
TOTAL This Period (last page this i@ NUMDEr ONIY) ....cvevremrecermnrrimrssrisensmreseneens [ ] H N i

FESANQ18

FEC Schedulse B{ Form3 ) (Revised 02/2009)



image# 11931817836

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the

{check only one)

FOR LINE NUMBER:

[ PAGE 183/222

Detailed Summary Page

19a
20c

Hzoa Hmb H me

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commerciai purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiitical committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)

Transaction ID: D371544

Best Limo Date of Dlsbursement
g """""" wt «‘» w-~‘;
Maliing Address 7472 Warner Ave “9,3“, E 0 8 A%Q 11 _‘
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Dlsbursement this Period
Huntington Beach CA 92647-5441 s gy e :
Purpose of Disbursement ey i L 154 99 .
car service H ik
So ot n v Suismerdy
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | | House Dlsbursemenl For: 2012 [ ]
. | Senate ;X : Primary | | General
{ | President i | Other (specify) W
State: District:

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie Initiai)
Beverly Hills Piaza Hotel

Transaction ID: D371527
Date of Disbursement

Malling Address 10300 Wilshire Blvd

] Tl (3T

i 2011

Baans $Mmg

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Los Angeles CA 90024-4719 g s g
Purpose of Disbursement rpir ey g L L8775 3
iodging expense P i
Candidate Name Category/
Tyee MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | [House Disbursement For: 2012 [ TEM]
[ Senate g X} Primary ] General
L__, President LJ Other (specify) v
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initiai) Transactlon ID: D371505
Beverly Hills Plaza Hotel Date of Disbursement
MM/!;D EIEV'Y Y v‘i
Maliing Address 10300 Wilshire Bivd 06 i H ,2011 ¢
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Los Angeles CA 90024-4719 e v ey
Purpose of Disbursement gy i o 1453.50
iodging expense i . i
SPERT: IR T
Candidate Name Category/
Tye MEMO ITEM
Office Sought: | _House Disbursement For: 2012 [MEM ]
Senate ri(_J Primary —] General
[ President {""] Other (specify) 'w
State: District:
i 0 00 R
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OpHONAI) .........cecermeeraiieriiniosiesssssmsenressmmenes » ; O . Nk
£ o
TOTAL This Period (last page this liNg NUMDBEr ONY) .....u..ererrirenimrmemeseommesrssesines > i —g

FESANQ18

FEC Schedule B( Form 3 ) (Revised 02/2009)



EXHIBIT E



11/158/2011 12 : 15

Image# 11971837562 PAGE 1/132
FEC
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS
For An Authorized Committee Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT Vv Example: If typing, type 12FE4M5
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines.

Andrews for Congress
Ifllllllllllllll[llllllllllllIIIJIIIlIJIIlIlII
llllllll]lllllIl[[lllllllllllllllllllllllllll[

I 215 Fourth Ave. l
ADDRESS (number and street) NG A VY S U SO N TS A O O OO T Y U WO N O O O O O
v
SO U O N S 5 TN S U N YO Ot OO F AU (O Ot OO O IO N N O PO A O O OO I
Check If different
than previousiy Haddon Heights | NJ l 08035 l l
reported. (ACC) l G A S A A R | | I IR i S !
A A A
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ ciTy STATE ZIP CODE
STATE V¥ DISTRICT
G co0243428 3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
REPORT ~N OR 22 ) | NJ | L‘“ |
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:

(a) Quarterly Reports:

X April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)

October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3)

January 31 Year-End Report (YE)

Termination Report (TER)

Primary (12P) General (12G)

Conventlon (12C) Speciai (12S)

Election on
(c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

General (30G) Runoff (30R)

Election on

Runoff (12R)

In the
State of

Speclal (30S)

n the
State of

15

§. Covering Period 01 01

v Oovty
2011 03

through 31

2011

I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Ms. Maureen A.

Doherty

Signature of Treasurer Ms. Maureen A. Doherty

[Electronically Filed]

S
b

X
PRl

'V’ w7 %
2011

stk aie b

L] T R, o)
U iy

¥
15

i n

NOTE: Submission of faise, erronsous, or incomplete Information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaities of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office
Use FEC FORM 3
|_ Only (Revised 02/2003) _J

FESANC18



Imaged# 11971837563

—

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts and Disbursements

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name

Andrews for Congress

Report Covering the Period:

From:

01 01 2011

To:

Net Contributions (other than loans)

(a) Total Contributions
(other than loans) (from Line 11(e))....

(b) Total Contribution Refunds
(from Line 20(d)) .....ceeerrreerarcerruneereniinns

{(c) Net Contributions (other than loans)
(subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a))......

Net Operating Expenditures

(a) Total Operating Expenditures
(from LIne 17) ciccorcerrreenrccenrecnienenreens

(b) Total Offsets to Operating
Expenditures (from Line 14).....c.c.e..

(c) Net Operating Expenditures
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))......

Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period (from Line 27)........ccnu....

Debts and Obilgations Owed TO
the Committee (itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Scheduie D).......c.cuu...

10.

Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (ltemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................

COLUMN A
This Period

COLUMN B
Election Cycle-to-Date

28810.00
0.00

»

28810.00

153019‘.68
0.00

153019.68
* .

287484.72

32410.00

0.00

32410.00

262792.59

262792.59

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L

FESANO18



Image# 11871837584

—

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

FEC Form 3 (Revised 12/2003) of Receipts Page 3
Write or Type Committee Name
Andrews for Congress
o ¥ 1 MM le y vy
Report Covering the Period:  From: 01 o1 2011 To: 03 31 2011
COLUMN A COLUMN B

. RECEIPTS

Total This Period

Election Cycle-to-Date

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than ioans) FROM:

(a)

{b)
(©)

(d
G)]

Individuais/Persons Other Than
Politicai Committees
() Itemized (use Schedule A)...........

(i) Unitemized.......c..covercmrrvrieriemennnnen
(i) TOTAL of contributions

from individuals ........cccounun.e. >

Political Party Committees.................
Other Polltical Committees
(such as PACS) .....cccoccevinvvnenrinissenrennnne

The Candidate.......cccoverrervrnrenvriinnnns
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

(other than ioans)

(add Lines 11(a)(ili), (b), (c), and (d))..

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES .........cceveennas

13. LOANS:

(a)

(b)
(c)

Made or Guaranteed by the
Candidate.......coevienierenrnieniinncrenernenes

All Other Loans......uimveeenimonrenens
TOTAL LOANS
(add Lines 13(g) and (D)) ....cocervrernrncne

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
(Refunds, Rebates, 6tC.) ...cccvrvurrinrrecsninenen

15. OTHER RECEIPTS
(Dividends, interast, etC.)......ceverrvereverincnns

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines

11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15)
(Carry Total to Line 24, page 4)............

22560.00
0.00
22560.00

0.00

6250.00

28810.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

210.91

29020.91

25160.00
0.00
25160.00

0.00

7250.00

0.00
32410.00

0.00

2

0.00

0.00

0.00

475.81

32885.81

L

FES5ANO18



Image# 11971837565

[ DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE o
FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) of Disbursements Page 4
Il. DISBURSEMEN COLUMN A COLUMN B
SBURSEMENTS Total This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES.........o... , 153018.68 , 26ar82S0

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER b
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES +..ovvoo oo, 0.00 ) 0

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed

by the Candidate............wr.rmrmnees 0.c0 , 0.00
(b) Of All Other Loans ......ccccomuvrvrvrrisseres , 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS

(add Lines 19(2) and (b)uv..vceerenee , 0.00 e

20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other

Than Political COMMItees................ ; 0.00 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees.........e....... . 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees .00 0.00
(sUCh as PACS) ...cuiuererrireersnnreessnrsennns s . r .
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS
(add Lines 20(a), (b), and (Q)....ooroeore. , 0.00 , 0.00
21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS vvovovoessresrrene 18525.00 18775.00
22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS o
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P> .. 17254468 262567.58
lil. CASH SUMMARY
23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD......ooooccocoeoeseevesesssssesssssseon, 431008.49
28020.8
24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Ling 16, PAGE 3)uureeevrrrresssrersresssesssssssssssssssesns 0.81
460029,
25. SUBTOTAL (2dd LiNG 23 ANd LING 24) ceeeveversserrsesseesmrssssssssssssessssosssesssssessssssssoes 240
. 172544.68
26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (rom LiNe 22)....vreseeeeesrssssessemssssssessssessessssnes y
27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD e
(subtract Line 26 from LINE 285)........ccvevevmrereieeritirimienmsesnieresisessssesssesisssmssssssssssssossessessesses 1

L I

FESANQ18



Image# 11871837675

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detalled Summary Page

{PAGE 114 OF 132

l___lwb

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

HZOa Hmb H

19a
20¢

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of sollciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiitical committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuii)
Andrews for Congress

Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
Brio

Date of Disbursement

MM (1] n

Malling Address 901 Haddonfield Rd.

01 06 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Cherry Hill NJ 08002
Purpose of Disbursement 134.69
meal expense orig date 11/16/10 1 ¥
Transaction ID : D361360
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Dlsbursement For: 2012
_| Senate Primary _] General
__| President Other (speclfy)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
p, broadway theater of Pitman Date of Disbursemant
] M L Y Y
Mailing Address 43 S Broadway 01 08 2011
City State Zlp Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Pitman NJ 08071-1413
Purpose of Disbursement 53.50
git for donor orig date 11/17/10 3 2
Transaction ID : D361347
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Primary Generai
President | Other (specify)
State: District: o
Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie initiai)
c. broadway theater of Pitman Date of Disbursement
M M n Y Y
Maliing Address 435 Broadway 01 08 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Pitman NJ 08071-1413
Pulr’?ose of Disbursement 26.75
for donor orig date 11/19/10 i i
Candidate Name Category? Transaction ID : D361337
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate N Primary _J Genaral
President | Other (specify)
State: District: )
0.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this iine number oniy)

FE5ANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009)



Imaged## 11871837676

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detaiied Summary Page

|PAGE 115 OF 132

19a
20¢

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check oniy one)

X]17

20a

18
20b

18b
21

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soiiciting contributions
or for commerclal purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiitical committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuii)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
broadway theater of Pitman

Date of Disbursement

M L] [} Y Y

Mailing Address 43 S Broadway

01 06 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Pitman NJ 08071-1413
Pu?ose of Disbursement 26.75
gift for donor orig date 11/22/10 Tramsavtion “") ; D361328’ 8
Candidate Name Category/
Type MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: | House Disbursement For: 201_2
Senate Primary [__:l General
_| President - Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuli Name (Last, First, Middie initiaf)
B COSI Date of Disbursement
] M o 2] Y ¥ ¥ \'4
Mailing Address 1128 Walnut Street 01 06 2011
City State 2p Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Philadelphia PA 19107
Purpose of Disbursement 9.89
meal expense orig date 11/15/10 [ 3
Transaction ID : D361352
Candidate Name Category/
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
1 Senate Primary E General
| President 77| Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
c. Dunkin Donuts Date of Disbursement
M M 3} Y
Maiiing Address wHite Horee Plke 01 08 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Lawnside NJ ~ 08049
Purpose of Disbursement 2.1
meal expense ofig date 11/15/10 §
Candidate Name Catogory? Transaction ID : D381351
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
| senate Primary 1 General
President Other (specify)
State: District:
0.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionai)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this iine number only)

FESANG18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3} (Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11971837692

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

TPAGE 131 OF 132

1%a
{ 20c

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

17 18
20a__| |20b

19b
X|21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soiiciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticai committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuii)
Andrews for Congress

Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie Initial)

A. Alfredo Santiago Endowed Scholarship Date of Disbursement
4 o ¥ ¥
Maiiing Address 321 Cooper St 01 31 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Camden NJ 08102-1518
P&pos&e ofg;?ab;:\rdsement , ’ 5000.00
nation-
Transaction ID : D380142
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Primary E] General
_| President Other (spscify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie Initial)
g, The Black Law Student's Association Date of Disbursement
M 1] [+ ¥
Mailing Address 2141 North Fifth Street 01 26 2011
City State Zp Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Camden NJ 08102
Purpose of Disbursement 150.00
donation- Ad § :
Transaction ID : D360150
Candidate Name Category/ '
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
| Senate 3| Primary [ | Generai
President | Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiaf}
c. The Cherokee Drama Guild Date of Disbursement
M M / 2] o Y Y Y
Maliing Address 39 Euston Rd. 03 28 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mariton NJ 08053
Purpose of Disbursement 125.00
donation- Ad 5 .
Candidate Name Catogoryt Transactlon ID : D360121
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate Primary ["] General
| President Other (specify)
State: District:
5275.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionai)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number oniy)

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009)



Image# 11971837693

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate scheduie(s)
for each category of the
Detalied Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 132 OF 132
(check only one)
17

20a

18
20b

18a
20c

18b
X|21

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soiiciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticai committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuil)
Andrews for Congress

Fuil Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
The Cooper Foundation

Date of Disbursement

W [ ) ¥

Maiiing Address One Cooper Plaza

03 22 2011

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Camden NJ 08103
Pgrpoae of Disbursement ; 1750.00
onation
. Transaction ID : D380124
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 201_2
Senate Primary L | General
| President _ Other (spscify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initial)
g, Walnut Street Theatre Date of Disbursement
- M M [} o L
Maiiing Address 825 Walnut St 02 28 2011
City State Zp Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Philadelphla PA 191075107
Purpose of Disbursement 12500.00
Gala donation X} 3 s
Transactlon ID : D360133
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2012
Senate N Primary [ ~| General
President | Other (specify)
State: District:
Fuii Name (Last, First, Middie initiaf)
C. Toys R US Date of Disbursement
- M M n f1 4 Y Y Y
Maiiing Address Rt 38 East 02 10 2011
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Cherry Hill NJ 08002
Purpose of Disbursement 438.29
donation- toys for tots orig date 12/13/10 3
Candidate Name Catogory/ Transaction ID : D360583
Type [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: N House Disbursement For: 2012
Senats ¢} Primary [N] General
| President | Other (specify)
State: District:
14250.00
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional).........ccceevrmeerreerenrenensssssresesens ~j ot rotaliomn b d
19525.00
TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) 2

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009)



